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September 25, 2017
Delivered by Email, RESS & Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2701

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. (“E.L.K.”)
OEB File No.: EB-2016-0066
Settlement Proposal Delay

BSLG

Borden Ladner Gervais

We are counsel to E.L.K. in the above captioned matter. Pursuant to Decision and Procedural Order
No. 4, the Board ordered that any revised settlement proposal shall be filed with the OEB within

30 days of the issuance of the Decision.

E.L.K. is pleased to report on behalf of the parties to the settlement that we have made considerable
progress towards completing a revised settlement proposal. However, the revised proposal is still a
work in progress. It has been complicated. All of the parties, including OEB staff, are supportive

of an extension to the period set out in Procedural Order No. 4.

The parties are committed to continuing to work diligently towards a revised settlement proposal.
On behalf of all of the parties, E.L.K. is requesting an extension to the deadline to filing the revised

settlement proposal by two (2) weeks.
Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP
Per:

Original signed by John A.D. Vellone
John A.D. Vellone

cC: Parties to EB-2016-0066



